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From: George Penokie (IBM/Tivoli)

Subject: Vendor Identification Assignment
1 Proposal

The following wording in SPC-3 rev 10 section 7.4.2 “The VENDOR IDENTIFICATION field contains eight bytes
of ASCII data identifying the vendor of the product.” places no requirement that the implemented use one
of the Vendor IDs assigned by INCITS. To resolve this the text should be changed to:

The VENDOR IDENTIFICATION field contains eight bytes of ASCII data identifying the vendor of the product.

The vendor identification shall be one assigned by INCITS. A list of assigned vendor identifications is in
table xxx and on the t10 web site (www.t10.0rg).
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